

# AGENDA

California Walk and Bike  
Technical Advisory Committee

November 9, 2023  
9:30am – 11:30am

<b>Facilitator:</b>	Anika Jesi – Director’s Office of Equity, Sustainability, & Tribal Affairs	
<b>Teams:</b>	<a href="#">Click here to join the meeting</a> <b>Meeting ID:</b> 229 267 179 892 <b>Passcode:</b> oNzdyv	
<i>*Please be sure to mute computer speakers if you're not talking to eliminate feedback noise. Thank you!</i>		
<b>9:30am – 9:40am</b> (10 mins)	<b>Welcome and Introductions</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Housekeeping Items</li><li>• Ice Breaker</li><li>• Review Agenda</li></ul>	<b>Anika Jesi</b>
<b>9:40am – 9:45am</b> (5 mins)	<b>Legislative Update</b>	<b>Kevin Shin</b>
<b>9:45am – 9:50am</b> (5 mins)	<b>Design Subcommittee Update</b>	<b>Jeff Pietrzak</b>
<b>9:50am – 10:15am</b> (25 mins)	<b>Measuring What Matters: Cal-ITP and the Value of Standards</b>	<b>Gillian Gillett Evan Siroky</b>
<b>10:15am – 10:35am</b> (20 mins)	<b>Caltrans Public Engagement System (CPES)</b>	<b>Emily Abrahams</b>
<b>10:35am – 10:40am</b> (5 mins)	<b>Stretch/Coffee Break</b>	

<p><b>10:40am – 11:00am</b> (20 mins)</p>	<p><b>Complete Streets Tracking Form (CSTF)</b></p>	<p><b>Delia Aguirre</b></p>
<p><b>11:00am – 11:20am</b> (20 mins)</p>	<p><b>Caltrans Division/Program Updates</b></p> <p><b>Division of Transportation Planning</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Staffing &amp; Program Updates</li> </ul> <p><b>Division of Design</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Traffic Calming Guide</li> </ul> <p><b>Division of Local Assistance</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Active Transportation Resource Center (ATRC) Contracts and Upcoming ATP Cycle 7 Workshops</li> </ul> <p><b>Division of Safety</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Program Update</li> </ul> <p><b>Office of Equity, Sustainability, &amp; Tribal Affairs</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update on Complete Streets Action Plan (CSAP) 2.0 (2024-25)</li> </ul>	<p><b>Alyssa Begley</b></p> <p><b>Susie Lindsay</b></p> <p><b>Ali Doerr</b></p> <p><b>Jessi Downing</b></p> <p><b>Anika Jesi</b></p>
<p><b>11:20am – 11:30am</b> (10 mins)</p>	<p><b>Next Steps</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Standing Item – Future Meeting Topics</li> <li>• Member Announcements</li> </ul>	<p><b>Tina San</b></p>